
Re: FCC ID: NKRCM9 
Applicant: Wistron NeWeb Corporation 
Correspondence Reference Number: 41857 
731 Confirmation Number: TC149697 
Date of Original Email: 08/15/2007 
 
Subject: Operating frequencies 
 
Please fix the frequencies listed on the grant. They are supposed to be from center 
frequency of the lowest operating channel to the uppermost operating channel; not the 
entire band. 
<Response> 
 
Dear Carlos, 
 
The reason of using full range frequencies on the grant is due to the fact that this is a 
C2PC application. And per FCC policy the C2PC application shall inherit the previous 
grant profile to mention the filing consistence. Please see the grant history and the 
frequencies listed on the grants below. 
Grant date Application type TCB Frequencies listed 
06/15/2004 Original American TCB, Inc. 5150-5350       

5725-5825 
02/01/2006 C2PC Nemko Canada Inc. 5150-5350       

5725-5825 
04/20/2006 C2PC American TCB, Inc. 5150-5350       

5725-5825 
08/09/2007 C2PC Curtis-Straus LLC 5150-5350       

5725-5825 
 
Thanks and please let us know if there is any policy change. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Steve Cheng  
Curtis-Straus LLC 
 
 


